
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

CORRIGENDUM NO 2 
Title of Procedure: “Supply and installation of hardware shredders” 

Reference: EUSPA/OP/19/24 (EUSPA/PRG/2024/OP/0013) 
(WFID: 308502) 

 

1. The procurement schedule (Section 1.6 of Annex I to ITT – Tender Specifications, Table 1) is 

modified as follows: 

Timetable Date Comments 

Launch of procurement process -

submission for publication of 

Contract Notice to the 

Supplement to the EU Official 

Journal 

30 September 

2024 

All documents of the Invitation to Tender 

avail- able at: 

 
Funding & Tenders Portal: 
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-
tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/oppor
tunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-
48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-
CN?#anchorDocuments  
 
and 

 
EUSPA website: http://www.EUSPA.eu- 

ropa.eu/EUSPA/procurement 

Deadline for requests of 

clarifications  

22 November 

2024 

10 January 

2025 Corr.2 

Clarification requests to be sent in writing 

only to: 

 
tenders@EUSPA.europa.eu 

or 

Funding & Tenders Portal: 

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-

tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/oppor

tunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-

48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-

CN?#anchorDocuments  
Last date on which clarifications 

may be issued by EUSPA 

26 November 

2024 

All clarifications will be published at the 

abovementioned Funding & Tenders 

Portal. Tenderers are invited to check the 

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
http://www.euspa.eu-/
http://www.gsa.europa.eu/gsa/procurement
mailto:tenders@gsa.europa.eu
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/tender-details/dba257a6-6cd4-48eb-bc8d-8f710ad9cc69-CN?#anchorDocuments
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14 January 

2025 Corr.2  

abovementioned Funding & Tenders Portal on 

a regular basis. 

Deadline for submission of 

tenders 

2 December 

2024 20 

January 2025 

Corr.2 at 23.59 

CET 

According to conditions of submissions set 

out in Section 4.8 of these specifications.  

Opening session and start of 

evaluation process 

3 December 

2024 

22 January 

2025 Corr.2 

Please refer to Section 4.9 for more details on 

how to attend the opening session. 

Completion of evaluation  January 

February Corr.2 

2025 

(estimated) 

 

Award of the Contract January 

February Corr.2 

2025 

(estimated) 

 

Estimated start of 

implementation of the Contract. 

The estimated date is only 

indicative, it may be changed, and 

it is not binding on the Contracting 

Authority. 

Upon award   

 
Annexes to Corrigendum #1:  

Annex 1: Updated version of Annex I to ITT – Tender Specifications 


